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 JABIL HEALTHCARE  

MEMORANDUM 

 

  To:  Altol Petroleum Dominicana 

  From:  Mercedes Pepen         

  Date:  07/20/2020 

         

  Subject: Supplier Quarterly Scorecard: Altol Petroleum Dominicana 

   

As part of Jabil Healthcare Dominican Republic Supplier Monitoring Process, each supplier will receive 

a notification of quarterly rating based on their performance during that time period. 

This rating belongs to Quarter Period: January – March 2020. 

Supplier Quarterly Rating: 100 % (Excellent) 

Category Rating 

Service  25% 

Delivery 25% 

Quality 50% 

 

Suppliers with rating as “Conditional and “Probationary” must provide a Performance Improvement 

Plan that will need to be reviewed and approved by facility personnel.  

An SCA may be issued by Jabil Healthcare Dominican Republic if the quarterly Quality, Delivery or 

Service rating for a specific supplier falls below 75% for two (2) quarters in a row. Also, if the quality, 

delivery or service rating is inconsistently acceptable (i.e. fluctuates from month to month), the facility 

may issue a SCA at their discretion at any time.  

 

 

________________________________ 

Mercedes Pepen 

Supplier Quality Engineer IV 
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